

Nicole A. Thompson, RN
315 3rd Ave SE
Le Mars, IA 51031
712-541-7578
Nicoleat623@gmail.com
RN

I have 3 years of experience in a nursing home as a Certified Nurse's Assistant. 1 year as an LPN in home health care and a nursing home. RN experience at a nursing home, clinical setting, and home care. I have worked with home care for 5 years.

- Graduated from RN program in May 2010
- Maintained a good attendance record in school and at work
- Strive to understand patient's needs and concerns
- Hardworking and able to stay focused tasks for the day
- Shown good communication skills with other employees, patients, and families
- Flexible and energetic and able to adapt well to change of environment or work
- Personal experience with a disabled family member that needed full time care.
- Experience with wounds, IVs, medication teaching and management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Floyd Valley Health Care August 2017-present. 6 to 8 hours a week

- General nursing assessments
- Intake on patients
- Injections and lab draws
- Medication management
- Processing doctors orders

UnityPoint at Home June 2013 to April 2018

- Assessment of patients including intake on new patients
- Blood draws, injections, and IV administrations
- Wound cares and assessments
- Assistance with medications management
- Education

Medical Associates, Le Mars, Iowa, Aug.2011-May 2013 20 hours a week or more

- Assessment of patients
- Processing Doctors Orders
- Immunizations

-Blood draws

Good Samaritan Society, Le Mars, Iowa, Nov.2010-Feb 2013 24 hours

-Provided care to residents

-Wound Care

-Assessments of skin, changes in conditions, medication side effects

-Assisted residents with medications

LPN, Ultimate Nursing Services, Sheldon, Iowa, Feb. 2010-March 2011 24-32
hours a week

-Provided care for patients in their homes

-Monitored changes and gave medications

-Experience with tracheotomy and G-tubes

Certified Nurse's Assistant, Heritage House, Orange City, Iowa, August 2006-Jan.
2011

32-40 hours a week

-Provided care and assisted with daily activities for the

residents

-Assist in feeding the residents

-Reporting changes in the resident's condition, or any unusual changes

EDUCATION

Northwest Iowa Community College, Sheldon, Iowa
Graduated from the Associate Degree in Nursing Program
Date of Graduation: May 2010

Northwest Iowa Community College, Sheldon, Iowa
Licensed Practical Nursing Program
Certificate of Completion July 2009

CLINICAL EXPERIENCES

Acute Care at the Sanford Hospital in Sheldon, Iowa January 2009-March 2009

Senior Care at Hartley Nursing Home in Hartley Iowa, March 2009- May 2009

St. Lukes Hospital in Sioux City, Iowa, November 2010-March 2010

Mercy Medical Hospital in Sioux City, Iowa, March 2010-May 2010

LICENSES / CERTIFICATIONS

RN License May 2011

State Certified Nursing Assistant September 2006

CPR Certified for Adults and Children

Dependent Adult and Children Abuse Mandatory Reporting